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318 Enclosure in Folded Letter — Marietta, SC

Mr. J. E. Hagood

Dear Sir

I received by yesterday’s mail your favor of the 1% inst. and hasten to reply.
I find that General Hampton will not receive temporary substitutes and the Col. of
the Reg’t will not take the responsibility of doing so without Hamptons consent.

Can the man you refer to be obtained as a permanent substitute? If so, at
what price? See the man for me if you please and ask him if he is willing to go to the
Brooks troop, Col. Buttus, : g Regt Cav. in Hamptons brigade as a permanent
substitute. The mother is bad and I am too unwell to go there myself to see him now
but will later. Its a great favor if you will get him to come over to see me. If he will
not, as soon as the mother settles, and I am able to do so, I will go over to see him. I
am very much obliged to you for your kindness in attending to this for me so far,
and will be under a greater obligation if you will see him again and ask him to come
over, or will find out and let me know if he will go as a permanent substitute.

Your OB

James B. Mayes



